



## **PERSONAL PROFILE**

Full Name: Khalid Harbi bin Abdullah Al Alawi.

ID Number: 1045122395.

Age: 35years old.

Mobile Number: +966508569487

Email address : [neverdiy79@gmail.com](mailto:neverdiy79@gmail.com)

Address: Building No 51A, 3876 Al Lawza Street, Al Andalus, 13212 Riyadh Saudi Arabia.

Marital Status: Married

Name of Emergency Contact: Madam Noor Ezah Binti Mahno (wife)

Contact Number of Emergency Contact: +966530629565

## **EXECUTIVE SUMMARY**

### **Information of Current Employer**

- I have good interpersonal and communication skills. I am positive to use any right initiatives in the workplace.

### **Leadership skills**

- Able to delegate the specific task to the team with good communication skills
- Be professional in workplace
- Take responsibility for the team and respond to any negative or positive feedback

### **Achievement:**

5 years of dedicated and valuable services as a LP officer in the Ritz Carlton Hotel, Riyadh.

## EDUCATION QUALIFICATION

<b>Date Qualification Obtained</b>	<b>Qualification Obtained</b>
March 2000	Middle school certificate
March 2014	International Loss Prevention Officer Training
01 April 2004 TO 30 <sup>TH</sup> April 2004	Plate Cutting Training M/c at Tower Factory in Al Babtain Group

## EMPOLOYMENT HIISTORY

### Previous Employment

<b>1)Date of Employment:</b>	September 2012 to August 2021
<b>Company :</b>	The Ritz Carlton
<b>Designation :</b>	Loss Prevention Officer

<b>2) Date of Employment:</b>	September 2010 to September 2012
<b>Company :</b>	IKEA Ghassan Ahmed Al Sulaiman Furnishing Co. Ltd Riyadh
<b>Designation:</b>	Warehouse Co- Worker

<b>3) Date of Employment:</b>	April 2004 to April 2005
<b>Company :</b>	Al Babtain Group
<b>Designation :</b>	Plate Cutting Co-Worker

## TRAINING AND CERITICATION ATTENDED

<b>Date</b>	<b>Name of Course/ Training / Workshop</b>
February 2020	Security Officer Certification Program
August to October 2016	Partial Grand Opening of the Ritz Carlton in Jeddah
June 2015	Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation First Aid
February 2015	Explosive Detector Training Loss Prevention Training
September 2013	The Vital View of Service Etiquette and Hospitality of Style
November 2013	Loss Prevention Officer Training Program
December 2012	Crisis Management Skills Training